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MEDIA INVITE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

TO: ALL MEDIA 

FROM: MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY 

DATE: 28 May 2015 

INVITATION TO WATER SUMMIT 

The Mopani District Municipality has for long been in the spotlight with regard to 

water supply challenges.  The district municipality has been hard at work bringing 

various mechanisms in place to deal with these challenges. Although requisite 

progress has been made in addressing the water shortage challenges, there are still 

communities in the district who still experience water shortages. 

It is against this background that the Executive Mayor of the Mopani District 

Municipality, Cllr Nkakareng Rakgoale has called a District Water Summit.  The 

summit is aimed at bringing various community stakeholders and role players in the 

water sector to find a multi-faceted approach on the water challenges experienced 

by communities in the district.  The summit will be held under the theme “water is 

life, sanitation is dignity.”  You are invited to the summit which will be held as 

follows: 

DATE:  03 June 2015 

VENUE: Makgoebaskloof Hotel 

TIME: 08H30 

FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT NEIL SHIKWAMBANA ON: 

083 444 2645 

015 81 1 6300 



shikwambanan@mopani.gov.za 

ISSUED BY THE MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY’S COMMUNICATIONS AND 

MARKETING UNIT 
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